

From: Christopher Imlay

To: Doug Young

Date: December 03, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #1243-EX-ST-2015

---

Message:

Goodyear apologizes for the error. The coordinates provided to communications counsel were in error with respect to three of the venues in the STA application. The correct coordinates are as follows, verified through Google Earth:

Orlando Citrus Bowl: 28 degrees, 32 minutes, 21 seconds North, 81 degrees, 24 minutes, 10 seconds West

Oakland Coliseum: 37 degrees, 45 minutes, 6 seconds North, 122 degrees, 12 minutes, two seconds West

FAU Stadium: 26 degrees, 22 minutes, 14 seconds North, 80 degrees, 6 minutes, 34 seconds West.

If more convenient I will amend the application to show these coordinates.

Thank you for your help.

Chris Imlay